SNB.001.5386

| x

Jan p;-...,k‘( oy
‘.' THE ROYAL INFIRMARY OF EDINBURGH P m/j

HAEMATOLOGY DEPARTMENT

D A. C. Parcer  (Ext. D) LAURISTON PLACE
Dr C A Luotaw  (Ext. HEED EDINBURGH EH3 9YW

Senior Chief M.L.S.0.
Me P. F. J. Newman (Ext. D .

’ Telephone: 031-229 [
Your Ref.:
Our Ref.: CAL/PMS

29th January, 1985

Dr. J. Cash,
Scottish National
Blood Transfusion
Headquarters,

‘ Ellen's Glen Road,
Edinburgh.

Dear Dr. Cash,

Size of Factor VIII Vials

As you know for some time I have been keen to receive batches
of factor VIII of vials containing 250 i.u./bottle. At

Dr. Boulton's suggestion I have canvassed opinion arcund
Scotland and Northern Ireland. You will see from the enclosed
letters that with one accord, my colleagues would like vials
containing 250 i.u.

Would it be possible to achieve this small change in your policy
by aiming to have a content of 250 i,u./per vial instead of the
present 200 i.u./vial.

. With best wishes,
Yours sincerely,
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Consultant Haematologist

c¢.c., Dr. Boulton
Dr. Perry
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